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266 N. Main §t., Ste. 220 Fax: 316-337-6211
Wichita, KS 67202-1513 Corporation Commission hitp://kee.ks.gov/

Shari Feist Albrecht, Chuir Sum Brownback, Governor
Jay Scott Emler, Commissioner
Pat Apple, Commissioner

January 13, 2016

Carrie Exploration & Development
1611 Copper Creek Court
Hays, KS 67601

Re: Brian C-1
SW/4 Sec. 26-208-10W
Rice County, Kansas
- 15-159-22798-00-00 ,

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to inform you that you have been granted an additional extension of time in
which to close the drilling pits associated with the Brian C-1 well,

The original 365 days for closure expired on 10/10/2015. This extension will expire
4/10/2016. No additional extensions will be granted. In the event there is water standing
in these pits, please dewater and dispose of fluids in an authorized disposal facility to
expedite closure. Extension of this time frame automatically extends the time period for filing
the closure of surface pit form, but not the time period for filing the waste transfer form

(CDP-5).

Failure fo close the pit prior to the expiration date shall result in a monetary penally in
accordance with K.A.R. 82-3-602(a).

Please complete the pit closure form (CDP-4) through Kolar (Kansas On-Line Automated
Reporting) at hitps://kolar.kgs.ku.edu.

If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact Kathy Haynes at
(316) 337-6243.

Sincerely,

Ryan: A. Hoffman
Director

Cc: File
District
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4 Carrie Exploration & Development
? 1611 Copper Creek Court

' Hays, XS 67601

1/11/2016

Kansas Corporation.Commission
266 N. Main St. Ste 220
Wichita, KS 67202-1513

RE: CDP -4 FOR API 15-159-22759-00-00

Kathy Haynes !

]

This letter is in regards to a-CDP 4 violation we received for the Brian C-1 API 15-159-22799-00-00 . We were planning
to use this pit for a haul off pit for a well a mile and a half to the east. Due to the low price of cil we postponed the drilling
.of this well . In the meantime we got rain and.the pit has several inches of rain.water. 1 would like to have a 90 day
extension for pit closure,

Sincerely, C
C M/I
CH,
J4 T
Ron Herold N ﬂl“? 20[6‘
Carrie Exploration and Development, LLC Re, OEI'/ED




